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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: BURMEISTER, BARRY M [BBURMEI@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 10:55 AM
To: Wang, Alan
Cc: CLARK, JOSEPH A
Subject: NRC response dated May 30, 2014 

  
  
On May 16, 2013 River Bend submitted; “Request for Alternative in Accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) Use 
of Boiling Water Reactor Vessel and Internals Project (BWRVIP) Guidelines in Lieu of Specific ASME Code 
Requirements,” (RBG-47362, Accession No. ML 13141A257). And supplemented by letter dated December 
17,2013, Accession No. ML 13361A086.   
  
In the initial submittal Entergy identified the requested period, in Attachment 1 page 4, as;   
  
6. Duration of Proposed Alternative 
The duration of the proposed alternative is for River Bend's fourth interval commencing on May 31, 2008 and 
ending on November 30,2017. 
  
The actual interval is the third with the dates as initially identified; May 31, 2008 and ending on November 
30,2017.  This is an administrative error as the dates of the period were correctly identified.   
  
In the NRC response dated May 30, 2014 the period was identified as the fourth with the dates not identified.   
  
Entergy requests the NRC letter dated May 30, 2014 be amended to identify the period as the third or the 
interval dates be added to ensure the BWRVIP alternatives can be applied as requested.   
  
This response sent with concurrence of Manager Regulatory Assurance, River Bend Station.  
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